

David L. Jenson

801-913-1242

3042 West 13680 South Riverton, Utah 84065

jenson12345@msn.com

Career Objective: Doctor of Pharmacy, specializing in clinical pharmacy and working jointly with medical staff for the care and benefit of patients in need.

Professional Profile

Currently a full time student at Salt Lake Community College, with a 4.0 GPA, and a project manager for a construction company. An experienced professional with eighteen years experience in the construction field, specifically carpentry and the rough framing of custom homes. Five years experience as a business owner, seven years as a business partner, and a total of fourteen years as a foreman, manager, and/or supervisor. Self Confident - Self Motivated

Skills

- Business Management
- Customer Service Rep.
- Accounts Receivable
- Accounts Payable
- Sales Rep.
- Employer
- Staff Training and Supervision
- Project Management

Professional Accomplishments

Successful Business Owner

- Established a reputation in excellence as a superior homebuilder
- Provided quality employment with great benefits, superior wages, and developmental opportunities

Associate of Science, Chemistry

- Graduated with high honors and an accumulated GPA of 4.0

Work History

Laborer	ECO Development, Inc., Draper, Utah	1992 - 1996
Partner	Hyrum Jenson Construction, LLC, Lehi, Utah	1996 - 2003
Owner	CastleWood Construction, Inc., Riverton, Utah	2003 - 2008
Student	Salt Lake Community College, SLC, Utah	2009 - 2012
Manager	Empyre Builders, Inc., Lehi, Utah	2011 - 2012

Education

High School	Lehi High School, Lehi, Utah	1993
Associate of Science	Salt Lake Community College, SLC, Utah	2011

References available upon request
